AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING “A”
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 2016 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 2016-447-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance to permit a fascia sign on an off-street side of the building in a
HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning district. The property is located at 1000 U.S. Highway 190,
Covington, Louisiana.

Applicant: Genia Buras (for Agracel, Inc.)

BOA CASE NO. 2016-455-BOA

Request by applicant for variances for front and rear yard setback requirements in an A-4 Single
Family Residential zoning district from 25' and 24.5' required respectively to 20" and 22' requested.
The property is located at 26404 E. Elm Street, Lacombe, Louisiana.

Applicant: Isaias Guerrero

BOA CASE NO. 2016-456-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of subdivision signage in an A-4 Single Family Residential
zoning district to allow for a larger sign area than code permits. The property is located at the
intersection of U.S. Highway 190 Service Road and Fontainbleau Drive, Mandeville, Louisiana.
Applicant: Beau Chene Homeowners (Cristina Donovan)

BOA CASE NO. 2016-471-BOA

Request by applicant for an “after the fact” front yard setback variance for an accessory building in
an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning district from 40' required to approximately 12'10" requested
. The property is located at 112 Castle Drive, Slidell, Louisiana.

Applicant: Brent Herman

BOA CASE NO. 2016-477-BOA

Request by applicant for variances of property line setbacks for a pond and building length
requirements for an accessory building in an A-2 Suburban zoning district. The property is located
at 59556 & 59568 Neslo Road, Slidell, Louisiana.

Applicant: John Clancy

Page -1-



BOA CASE NO. 2016-478-BOA

Request by applicant for a variances to reduce the number of trees within the planting buffers and
to permit an increase of height and sign area for a monument sign in an HC-3 Highway Commercial
zoning district. The property is located at the northeast corner of Westshore Drive and Pinnacle
Parkway, southwest of Covington, Louisiana.

Applicant: JPB Northshore Reality, L.L.C.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Page -2-



MINUTES

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

3:00 PM - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2016

LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING “B”
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The November 1, 2016 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to
order by the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:
PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Ballantine
ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Sevante
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Brookter to accept the October 4, 2016 minutes
subject to an amendment to add a comment about the status of the nomination fro the 2™
alternate member under “Old Business”.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
BOA CASE NO. 2016-442-BOA
Request by applicant for a variance of a rear yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family

Residential zoning district from 25' required to approximately 22' requested.
Applicant: Michael S. Cyr

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on his own behalf and agreed with the staff comments.
Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Brookter to approve the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-443-BOA

Request by applicant for “after the fact” variances for monument sign requirements in an MD-1
Medical Residential zoning district for border width from 2' permitted to approximately 12.4'
requested and sign area from a maximum of 32 square feet permitted to approximately 81 square
feet requested.

Applicant: St. Anthonys Garden

Page -1-



(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen, with the law firm of Jones Fussell, L.P., P.O. Box 1810, Covington, Louisiana,
appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

. There is no good excuse for what happened for a sign that doesn’t meet code.

. We come to you today “Red Faced”.

. Neither the architect or the contractor came to the parish for a permit for the sign.

. The sign is a little different then the typical sign since it is not perpendicular to the road.

. The sign is attractive and is in scale with the size of the property.

. Since this property is on the corner of Holy Trinity Drive and Dove Park Road, we have
signage rights on Dove Park Road, but we have not asked for any there.

o We would agree to restrict any signage on Dove Park Road.

. Insofar as the “wings”, we could plant some landscaping in front of them to hide them
and the planting plan could be approved by your staff.

. We would like to keep the signage in tact.

. This was not done with malice intent. Extreme negligence; yes... but there has to be
accountability.

Mr. Gordon: What is the setback of the building from the property line?
Mr, Schoen: 200' from the property line and 135' feet past the setback line.
Mr. Gordon: This is mostly a structure and not signage.

Mr. Ballantine: The sign goes from wing to wing and is all part of the sign.
Mr. Schneider: Do we know the designer? Is he local?

Mr. Schoen: No, they are not. And they provided the Archdiocese with paperwork that said that
they got approval for permits from the parish.

(Mr. Contois, the staff’s landscape architect, spoke and stated that as a plus, the sign is not
internally illuminated.)

Moved by Mr. Ballantine to deny the variance request; however. the motion failed due to the lack
of a seconded.

Moved by Mr. Gordon to approve the variance request without any conditions; however, that
motion too failed due to the lack of a second.

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Brookter to grant the variance subject to deed
restricting the property to not permit any signage on the Dove Park Road side, and to remove the

Page -2-



“wing” walls of the sign and plant landscaping where the wings will be removed.
MOTION FAILED 3 YEAS TO 2 NAYS (Mr. Fandal & Mr. Gordon)

(At this time the parish’s legal council, Mr. Sevante, pointed out that the failure of this vote to
approve constitutes a denial; and in order to have a new motion to consider, the prevailing side
(either Mr. Fandal or Mr. Gordon) would have to bring up a new motion to reconsider).

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to reconsider the case in order to bring
about the prospect of another motion to consider.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Mr. Gordon: We normally would make a request of the applicant to amend their application
request so that the board can consider the proposals made by Mr. Schoen on behalf of St.

Anthonys Garden.

Mr. Schoen: On behalf of my client, we hereby request to amend our application as follows:

. To remove the “wing” walls and replace with landscaping.
. Deed restrict the property in order to prohibit any signage on the Dove Park Road side.
. The sign will not be internally illuminated.

Mr. Ballantine: This is the same as I voted no on. It’s still not a hardship.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance request subject to
the following conditions:

. The “wing” walls will be removed and replaced with landscaping (landscape plan to be
approved by the staff).

. The property shall be deed restricted prohibiting any signage on the Dove Park Road side.

. The sign will not be internally illuminated.

MOTION CARRIED 4 YEAS TO 1 NAY (Mr. Ballantine)

BOA CASE NO. 2016-444-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of landscaping requirements in a NC-4 Neighborhood
Commercial Institutional zoning district.

Applicant: Kifayat Khan, P.E. (for Perverz Mussarat)

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments.

Page -3-



. We have been working with Ron and “Her” for a long time.
Mr. Ballantine: What’s on the property and why can’t you reroute the sewage?

Mr. Kahn: We need the space on the property for our detention and sewage in case DEQ requires
us to put something else in.

Mr. Schneider: So what are the type of trees that you will be removing?

Ms. Contois: Water oaks based on our multiple discussions. This is not a flat simple site to deal
with. We got the trees down to only 9 trees to be removed, and we are preserving some very
large ones, so this is an acceptable solution.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to grant the variance subject to staff
comments.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-445-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-2 Suburban
zoning district from 50' required to approximately 44' requested.

Applicant: Elizabeth Behrens

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments.
. All the comments made by my neighbors had no complaints with what I’'m doing.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Brookter to grant the variance as requested
subject to the applicant providing letters of no objection from the adjacent property owners.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

It was noted that the 2™ alternate for the board was nominated and approved by the parish council
at their October meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Page -4-



MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of
the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -5-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-447-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: December 6, 2016
Date of Report: November 23, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Ginia Buras (for Agracel, Inc.)
Location of Property: 1000 U.S. Highway 190, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-2 Highway Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Fascia sign on non-street side

OVERVIEW

This case was originally heard at the October 4™ meeting (Case No. 2016-405-BOA) and it was
denied by the board. However, since the applicant was not present for that meeting, they filed a
new application so that they could have an opportunity to present their arguments to the board for
the variance request.

Harbor Freight, which is a business that wants a fascia sign depicting their business logo on the
non-street side, is a company that occupies a building that has two other tenants. The other two
tenants face on the U.S. Highway 190 side, which have there own relatively small fascia signs,
while Harbor Freight is located behind the two other tenants that face the LA Highway 21 side
(see aerial of the building attached).

Although Harbor Freight already has a fascia sign fronting on the LA Highway 21 side of the
building, and plans on putting another on the 1* Avenue street side, they are seeking to have
additional exposure of their business by placing a fascia sign on the side of the building between
the two other businesses facing the U.S. Highway 190 side (see elevation plan attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Although the staff understands the reasons for the business’s request to seek additional exposure
on the U.S. Highway 190 side, the staff does not support the variance request due to the fact that
there appears to be no hardship or practical difficultly in evidence. It is simply a matter of the
business wanting more business recognition exposure on the highway. Additionally, the staff
believes that this request, if approved, would set a bad precedent by permitting other businesses
in similar circumstance to essentially advertise their business “off-premises”.




, 4y
BOA CASE NO. m&:g@r office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): (4(/) }d. 611 (es ( wfzﬁ zdﬂteo[h zo{::.{ S
MAILING ADDRESS: Po Pox 4404

CITY/STATE/ZIP: CO VCHC[/'#DJ’) , A /0 L/:j(/

PHONE NUMBER: SO d /4 L‘l ( 7“(03) 40(0 T

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING:

1606 ku 140 z)yw‘va A

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: % variance of the (Unified Development Code)

ppeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
arking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

other ‘S’(f") o 61(@ ot Bld‘«l

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on.the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

\fﬂmdmu o £ UDC Lecthon, 70205 A an
Qﬂﬂ ) L ggeinc gn A@OM%@ 2000
ﬂ FWM#AFD MW L0Yeray w

&@W% ‘7—&/{0

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



.

I// GRACEL,INC. . e

Industrial Developers Ph. 217-342-4443 « Fx. 217-342-3299 « www,agracel.com

September 7, 2016

St. Tammany Parish
21490 Koop Dr.
Mandeville, LA 70471

RE: Sign Variance — 1000 Business Highway 190, Covington, LA 70433

To whom it may concern:

Agracel, Inc., owner of the above referenced property, has approved Buras Signs of Covington, LA to
apply for a variance on behalf of Agracel, Inc.

Please feel free to call (217-342-4443) or email me at rwitges@agracel.com with any questions or

concerns.
Sincerely,
“Official Seal’ /7 o
JASON RUNDE Cr" 4 /
. Natary Public, State of llinois “ ==
My Commission ?xpires 7/28/19 B
Ryan Witges ;

Agracel, Inc.




FEAMILYIDOVIFART
- e ]

G?_na.n ShopiEharmacy




1. A materials and fasteners moet 3004.4
316" (26'-4") Channel Letters & Tag Line | 2. Al slctrical companants ar UL istod and appeoved.
| | 151 5/8" (12-7 5/8")

2" x 2" Angle Frame
I _ for Mansard Roof

3. Sign grounded according 1o NEC B007.7 A
148" (12-4%)

4. Signs manutactured and Fsted NEC 6003 and marked [} ;/\
par NEC 600.4.

5. A branch circuts per NEC 600.5(6).1 of (B).2

8. Al Signs controtied by phalocel or bme clock per FBC
13415 (ABC) 1 4.

7. One visible 20 amp disconniect par sign per ciroud per SIQN INDUSTRIES

HEC 800.6(A).1 THE GiGN OF PERFORMANGE
5" deep | momoiom |
Returns Voits 1200 Primary | 244 Socandary CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Total AMPS 260 Amps. 1077 West Bisw Heron Bivd, West Paim Beach, FLA 33404
Croms 1) 126VAG] 20 AMF Dodrcald Fhnar SR USAMRE WIS THIR G P Y
Visidle Disconnects
NORTHEAST DIVISION
6" deep ; Forte Sopplom 07 Comemeroe De.. Comperd, NG 20025
Return 1 Prane: (704)788-3733  (M01TT2-1632 Fox (TOSTB0-3843
L | | www.atlassignindustries.us
| 158" (13-27) _ 158" (13-29) I Tris dos  sngnering s o s s Sgn it
; s o kol e g oo ke
3 purchase by clenl on i
SIDE VIEW o spacifications may ba dupkcaled without
L 17an — 1t writkn authorzation of Abas Sign Indusiries.
Scale: 1/4" = 1" s 0
SCOPE OF WORK: LETTER COLOR SCHEDULE: TAGLINE COLOR SCHEDULE: %Lﬂmm
Manufacture and install set of internally iluminated (face lt) channel letters and I Backs & Returns = Formed aluminum satin Black (outside)/ White (inside) I Exiruded Cabinet = Painted Akzo Nobel 480-C-5 Blue (satin) weahe: o WA
S/F Tagline Cabinet. Letters & Tagline Cabinet are flush mounted to fascia. X ) o . Date 06/21/2016
I 177" Faces = 2793 Optics LD red acrylic ["] FlexFace = 3M Panagraphics Il - White with Bleed Face Tension Frame T
DESCRIPTION: I Tim cap = 1" Black Jewelite B vinyl Graphics = 3M 3630-97 Bristol Blue - Weed copy M Sl
Individual formed letters with pre-finishad aluminum retums. Internal ilumination [ Internal lluminalion = GE white LED's ] Internal Numination = GE LED EdgeStrip modules - White DrawnBy  JSeager
by GE LED modules and power supplies. Acrylic letter faces are secured with Scale As Shown
2 ite tri i L i ies). —_—
1" Jewelite trimcap. Channel Letter set to be flush mounted (with remote power supplies) ! Revison 1 0612312016 by 05
Tagline Cabinet is aluminum extrusion with painted finish. (2) cabinet butted end Allowed Revision 2
to end with single piece flex face & surface applied viny! graphics. Face has bleed -1 sq. ft. per linear fool of the facade of the store front (1" x 110' = 110 sq ft max) .37 x 148" = 38.02 sq ft Revision 3
face tension frame. Gabinets are flush mounted to fascia. Internal illumination -No limit on number of signs, just has o be within allowable square footage
by GE LED EdgeStrip modules and power supplies.

161.625" = 38.95 sq ft
-Minimum 1 ft. distance from the lease line of the tenants facade il 2
-The linear frontage shall be measured along the wall of the fagade on which the sign wil be located

—— YL I
-Maximum 12 inch projection

= e
PROPOSED CONDITIONS

Harbor Freight Tools - 1000 Hwy 190 - COVINGTON. LA

Side Elevation Channel Letters




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number:
Initial Hearing Date:

BOA Case No. 2016-455-BOA
December 6, 2016

Date of Report: November 23, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Isaias Guerrero
Location of Property: 26404 E. Elm Street, Lacombe, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential

Variance(s) Requested:

Front & Rear Yard Setbacks

OVERVIEW

The applicant wishes to place an oversized mobile home on the property and is asking for relief
from the front and rear yard setback requirements.

STAFF COMMENTS

The applicant has not provided the staff with any reasons as to why this would be considered a
practical difficulty or hardship. The request seems to be a matter of personal preference simply
because the mobile home he selected or purchased does not meet the setbacks for the lot in

question. Furthermore, the applicant has not provided any letters of no objection from adjacent

property owners.

Therefore, for the reasons as stated above, the staff does not support the variances requested.




B0OA CASE NO. ﬂ"[ {- VJS- K OA— (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): __ FSAIAS e RILELO

MAILING ADDRESS: 2G| ¢ & E . ELln~ ST

CITY/STATE/ZIP: LACOAE E LA TJoyyd
PHONE NUMBER: (445D £T7-067T75
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)
PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: & LS} iﬁ [ijiﬂl% é[@v{mj
2byoy E Eln~ LAOMmBE LA FOLEST G
Address City State Subdivision (if appllcable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: IZI/A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

B%uilding setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)
L gowesST Fepucnos OF FlonT SETRACK.
Frron~ 16 40 10 Ay Pl LEAL SETOAcK
Iyo }f/fj},{g/ 4o 22 PEET

' //Z//f > /0 //B/é/é

GNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APBLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.0. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court  Map#4324C - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 48 & 47, SOUARE 39, FOREST GLEN
SUBOIVISION, according to the plat thereat as recorded
in Map fFile No. 21C, Clerk of (Court, St. Tammeny Parish
Louisians, into LOT 454,

—

“3% ‘ S

o
H.aT Lo
214 (74,00 A9

LEBdLE pLEE

se%nf;{ ” }r &n}m— PARIEN PLANNING COMMISS



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-456-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: December 6, 2016
Date of Report: November 23, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Beau Chene Homeowners (Cristina Donovan)
Location of Property: Intersection of U.S. Highway 190 Service Road and Fontainbleau

Drive, Mandeville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Subdivision Signage
OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting a variance to place a large subdivision sign in the U.S. Highway 190
Service Road right of way in front of the Fontainbleau subdivision entrance road, for which the
HOA claims they have permission to do so from the LADOTD.

The same road also provides a secondary access into the Beau Chene subdivision. Current code
permits a maximum size of 42 square feet, while the applicant is seeking to create a sign with a
center brick wall area with “wing” walls on each side that measures a total of 141 square feet.
Furthermore, the applicant states that there are other subdivision signs in the parish that exceed
the maximum 42 square feet and has submitted some examples of same (see narrative and
pictures attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

The staff does not support the variance request for the sign since this request appears to be a
personal preference rather than a practical difficulty or hardship since a smaller sign that would
be in accordance with code should suffice to display the entrance to Beau Chene subdivision.

Furthermore, the applicant has provided examples of several other subdivision signs that exceed
parish code; however, at least one of the signs (Riverwood) is very old and codes for subdivision
signs were not in existence; and some of the other signs were approved under a now defunct
parish “Conditional Use Permit” process where said signs were approved similar to the granting
of a variance.

Page -1-



And lastly, at last months meeting, the board required the modification of a similar “wing” wall
designed sign for St. Anthony’s Garden in which the board required that the “wings” of the sign
be removed.

If the board decides to grant any kind of variance, since the sign is located in LADOTD’s right of
way and not on parish property, the variance should be predicated upon the HOA providing the
parish with a letter of approval from said agency.

Page -2-



* Pd \Ot,
soacassnol 01U =45l - oY, W* o

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): _>eauv. Chene B e ndis

MAILING ADDRESS: 085 Beauw Chene B\vd,

CITY/STATE/ZIP- Mandeville . \_a. WOL{‘T,{
pHONE NUMBER: 985 - A3\ -L28K AR5 - L3O Ndle

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:  ZONING: A Lll

Taltcsscbion al- Hwu \A0 Sve. Rd . and \:ronkra'm\o'\QcLL&B'(‘ .

Address tgj State Subdivision (if applicable)
W\ar\dcw“e o . B(__QI_,L Chene Sulbd\v'lﬁl(
(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REOUEST FOR: .RA variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees. bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
%ignage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specity other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific req or av rmnce/app

b
Qequeg% 1’\4 &) “owaﬂce., O«[: aD P@Sr 4—1@ Nnee_ Siqm
\QCO\G_’ & L\"%‘\o\‘r\ ﬁ)erm\ggc\)‘& 3ro¥t:=9» axe.o. .:,a:L\iCK“Q_. ﬁ-t-

Qox\\-amea e Bian Q\cc& bevb\oq)mp - C;oc&eﬁ S@cho&\ 1 .0282,

Qumﬁk@%wowmﬂ \O/’ﬂ/lt@

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



Beau Chene Homeowners Association, Inc.
Application for Entrance Sign of Residential Subdivision

Beau Chene Homeowners Association, Inc. (BCHOA) is requesting a variance of the Unified Development
Code Sign Regulations, Section 7.0213 (Residential Subdivision and Center Median Entrance Signs). The
request is to allow an increase in size of the total square feet in sign area from the forty-eight (48)
square feet per side in a center median as described in Section 7.0213 Part A of the Unified
Development Code. The proposed sign includes a center main sign of 79 sq. ft. in area and two (2) lower
wing walls, each measuring 31 sq. ft. in area. The total area in sq. ft. of all three panels is 141 sq. ft. This

proposed entrance sign is replacing.a previous entrance sign.on this site, The placement has been _

approved by LA DOTD as well.

The sign design was determined by several factors with the site limitations being the overriding factor.
The site for the entrance sign is the Fontainbleau Drive entrance to Beau Chene Subdivision. This site
contains a center median that is 43 feet wide from curb to curb. This width is much larger than the
average subdivision medians throughout the parish. In the middle of the median exists a power pole
supporting major utility lines that are strung along Hwy. 190 Service Road. The option of moving the
pole or burying the lines was not feasible. The power lines and pole and a transformer in the ground are
Cleco’s. The option of placing a two sided monument type sign on this site is also not feasible. To place
such a sign in front of the power pole would create a significant line of sight issue for vehicles exiting the
subdivision. LA DOTD would not allow a sign that close to the edge of the Hwy. 190 Service Rd. Also,
the front of the median adjacent to Hwy. 190 Service Road is state right of way and the DOTD has
requested placement of our sign as close as feasibly possible in front of the power pole and as far from
the service road edge as possible. To place a two sided sign behind the power pole into the Beau Chene
property further would make the sign harder to see by vehicles traveling both north and south on Hwy.
190 Service Rd. until a vehicle is almost on the entrance. The two outside sides of the entrance both
contain deep drainage ditches thus not allowing level ground to place two side signs. | have included
pictures of the site, the utility pole and the two sides or shoulders to the entrance for your review.

The applicant also believes the design and size of the sign is consistent with the width of the median,
surrounding area and also consistent with several other residential subdivision entrance signs within St.
Tammany Parish. Attached to this application are pictures and drawings of four (4) entrance signs
within the parish. All of these examples are not only larger in total sq. ft. than the regulations permit,
but all four are larger than the requested variance by Beau Chene Homeowners Association. The four
signs include: Dominion subdivision off of Brewster Rd. approximately 305 sq. ft. total area of center
median sign; Montgomery Terrace subdivision off of Hwy. 22 approximately 143 sq. ft. total area of
center median sign; Maison du Lac subdivision off of Hwy. 785 approximately 142 sq. ft. total area of
center median sign; and Riverwood subdivision off of the Hwy. 190 Service Rd. approximately 203 sq. ft.
total area for each of two side signs.



Topographical Survey of
FONTAINEBLEAU GUARD SHACK
BEAU CHENE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

i | L PARCEL 38
™ 1R
.\ﬂ\”‘il‘?‘* oot aw e B Rl ‘ug -
o 24 2 5 T’\ v
o E I I o
15l
] &) f
2| S
e e e |
w| |1 E_ﬁ] Il
=z 1|9
& ﬁf\o? Lol \
! 'rk' CorS o ,.\"',x*' "Z’ }'\?}‘ i o
| '4_: L&% i w2
(R (zFLn-U |
B e 5l
I8 Z| &
24" 0K O o |
[
o s B
obphelad 2 e ,.;S""’;g et 2,430 UE ok
Ta Tpenpte 2 a@? ﬁ]*ﬂ
aar=my/| 05" .00"
- 4 S1 08°'1005°W 140.00 o Dm% war ]
v r""\“- - © WATER METER
s 2
7.26°-INV i 3k = ezt Kt X LIGHT STANDARD
3'@ i \m}?!\ﬂi,_ - ® SEWER MANHOLE
ol S ~ WATER VALVE
o of o ot o® o8 o o # FIRE HYDRANT
o ELECTRIC RISER (ER.)
HWY 190 SERVICE ROAD ok
& UTILTY POLE
© DRAIN MANHOLE
S0 1] 25 50 100 200 DENOTES 1/2" IRON ROD FND|

THE SERVITUDES AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE LIMITED TO THOSE SET
FORTH IN THE DESCRIFTION FURNISHED US AND THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION
APPLICABLE SERVITUDES AND RESTRICTIONS ARE SHOWN THE

NO TILE SEARCH OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH IN COMPILING THE DATA FOR THIS SURVEY

™ ™ e e e —

® UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED

WQRMTLSMMADE
FOR A CLASS_C_SURVEY.

_SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA
"MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS'

Copyright 2014 — Randoll W. Brown & Associstes, inc.

Professional Land Surveyors
Geodetic - Forensic . Consultanis

Professional Lond Surveyor
LA Registration No. 04586

Randall W. Brown, P.L.S.

228 W. Causeway A é:mach, Mandeville, LA 70448
(985) B24-53 FAX (985) 624-5309
E MAIL info@brownsurveys.com

Randall W. Brown & Associates, Inc.

Date: NOVEMBER 6, 2014
Survey No. 141171

Dr'uuh 1"=50"%
wn By: RJB
Ravised:

S\ 15urveyShared\, 14SURVEY\141171.dwg



e uak

hmtip 381 T

s

ANHHD NVHHE

-%;Eg‘w!

A

TETTVAST3 5

i
'
<

4/€ 8-8

S I I B e R

W0-21

e e o e e "“ﬁ*ﬂr'*r‘{t'i
e T ey
e

4/C 8-6

BZV AWOTpIS

e

een

-

peraise
wr

BEAU CHENE
fountainbleau entry gates

ot 7 ey

o

malthew voelke: licg




YdNO 9%

54"

CMPA

54" CMPA

VdWO 9%

8.

il

52" —INV

56'-4

13.87 =TOP
7.87 —INV

2'-7 1/4"

BEAU CHENE
fountainbleau entry gates
covington
ST. TAMMANY PARISH

HWY 190 SERVICE ROAD

b.whln:: Plaw
e 16" = 10

studioMV

BEAU CHENE

T T oy, LLE -

e T E=rr




THE EARNEST CORPORATION

St. Tammany Parish
Board of Adjustment
21454 Koop Drive
Suite 1B

Mandeville, La, 70471

Attention Ron Keller

As the owner of the adjatent property on both sides of the Fontainbleau Drive entrance into Beau
Chene subdivision, | have no objections to the proposed entrance sign as drawn on the document
labeled A2g, titled Beau Chene Fountainbleau entry gates drawn by MV Studios.

| believe the proposed sign is consistent with the surrounding area and the newly constructed larger
guardhouse.

it ar

s AT

105 Beau Chéne Blvd., Suite 100 = P Q. Box 760 * Mandeville, Louisiana 70470
(985) 845-3565



//(__{] :ll

Pl

2.2 o

Ma_isovx CJLL LC\AC,.

\)p?vo»c\mo@e,\\l Yo B >q er %#o\\ OJ“G—C\



R —S'1—)

X

et 2."[0','

Q/’\ 7"

}/\)}\feru)oec\ A ;

APPPO%"MO‘L@IL{, 2028 «o. EL “'"O{‘"&f QAre e per
‘ S\'g\r\ . OTuu@ s\\ou\ger" M g(gmg,







T

el

: W e Y b

e o [







[ )
0200 lg_’% Tj_ '%S h ';_C;OC; l\laT (7 VY] \-%Oddﬂﬁ

-

e 8 o

.1‘015

'IICJ"—’

09,8

OV T O (]

I ( - HC?//{’

\ W Pre 8 o)







oo (et 13 b Tent hpRowesd

b
e | ' /5_67,(
Ly 2T
i
!1 =
AL L
e i Wi

2OV N2 l C:-A = AA og“{,uuw

= I
l{ H//






[ramwin B1 8%

Jotge Tanmer Birg 7



















e
CEREEEE

.‘l
2

..- ;%‘é&m_u.mqﬁ.m.




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-471-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: December 6, 2016
Date of Report: November 23, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Brent Herman
Location of Property: 112 Castle Drive, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant constructed an “after the fact™ detached carport in the front of his home relying on
the contractor of said carport “Carolina Carport” to do what was required in accordance to the

rules and regulations of the parish. Unfortunately, the contractor constructed the carport without
first checking and obtaining a permit from the parish (see narrative attached from the applicant).

STAFF COMMENTS

Although the staff understands that the applicant put his faith in the contractor to build the
carport in accordance to parish code, he should have took in upon himself to contact the parish to
ensure that the proper permits and code requirements for building would be adhered to; and for
that reason, the staff does not support the variance request.

However, in the applicant’s defense, the parish has had problems with this contractor in the past,
whom has constructing buildings for clients without obtaining the proper permits. Additionally,
the neighbors on each side of his property that would be most affected by this structure have
submitted letters of no objection.




S s A

B0A cAsE No. (Pl /- KGJ (for office use only) :bjfgiqﬁtd 4

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): Acent H_Q(‘M O

MAILING ADDRESS: AN
CITY/STATE/ZIP: 5 ‘: .\—Jé ‘ ‘ P .. 4 7045 f
PHONE NUMBER; Y9 2 85- 27

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:%ZONING: A' EW{@'{I Z/’ é% %’/

‘chg_ﬁgﬂﬁ_&?sjé//l b Sy YA Mol EresT
ity

Address State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: O A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

E’@ng setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

_&ﬂm&[d&uﬁmy bldf. Ppon

Qo! pequ md -}b Af/ﬁaym*ﬁe/;/ [27 [0 P Quupted.

_M)d%m // ”/ ““/ (;

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



Date : 11-1-16
From : Brent Herman
112 Castle Drive, Slidell, La. 70458

I am writing this letter to explain what had happened. 1 found Carolina
Carport online and contracted with them to build me a carport in my
driveway . I purchased carport to match my home and had to wait over two
months before they came out to build carport. I live outside of city limits
and it never occurred to me to get a permit for something like this. Carolina
Carport did the entire job but they never once mentioned anything about
having to get a permit. It was never discussed at all. I never had anything
built before , so I did not know about a permit. I was totally shocked when I
found out that a permit was required. T am told by the Parish that Carolina
Carport should have pulled the necessary permit before hand ,since they did
the entire job. I am also told by parish that this has happened several times
before by this company not pulling a permit and that the parish is serving
legal documents to this very company.

I have saved my money for quite sometime to have this carporot built and I
really do love it ! Carport is anchored down in 12 different spots on
driveway. I pray and have faith that I will get to keep it. Just to mention, we
have not had an active Home Owner Association since before Katrina in my
neighborhood. I have letters from both my neighbors on either side of me
and across the street stating they don’t mine my carport in my driveway and
have no issues with it. Someone has to be crazy to make any deal out of this
carport in driveway. I have watched my neighborhood decline over the
years due to many reasons but I have stayed and always tried to improve my
property anyway I can to keep property nice as possible. Again, I hope you
understand my financial investment and work with me to keep my carport.

Thaoks ¢ Lol Blley/
Brand N,



10/0372016  11:36 (FAX) P.001/001

—

Vo eav o Qurend Doyve: - o

—t 2 d = e pe— 8) s — o L

Lo, EJ o

A

- - -

L2

]

oo

o - a'a =0} L o
T . .~y (o 7 Blon. tuo o
s {34

Loy 226 .

_ N

.

TS

T O&E 0% VAASE 2t -

0 0
- Q o ___.a i
| i _m
| i

. m..uw W oW ! 253 | saresimuiuming S etmpav. bine 7
) o —— I.ll-rtc.sr.vr.\ ....IJ-V.-.. B e !!.ll..ll»tc._l'l.l.il o e UGN, T
d St 1 J

AR T
: [l Conped] 90 :
rm - b ¥ e :
= 2 - — e e W e s YT Yl e e e e mmma by me as e e — v At b Illli-atit}!-lrl.ll.ll.lllt }
- e
i e ; M—M ok SR T B SOV T v...m.a.?»..n.fp g
72 . VL ‘ ", i S e “
o T v/ B .

L_

\b \&n\ rD.U o’ Hﬂ..ﬂ.ﬂﬁu..ﬁfuaiwlqﬂ D

e ———

ey’ o

B 1 B G S 7.: e i R — ' 7 ol - e n..d%..ﬂnil..llr..l.ul..

)



10-3-16

T Derlk Dy Cody Twe o 11 Cost

e

Dr. ‘<‘:oit’ (,135 O(JV\ Leents me(q\«\bor‘*
| e

[Py -P\f\e cacpoct on s drivwesy

A J\/\o&vé_) N0 CQW\PYOI f\’kS/ W“‘\f\ \*

/

be‘w\ Hnece .

VJ@WJ& (odly 11/ mo tge

///@Z% oy —2XC=C T




a7

i M_’j (478 13 Ub_ﬂ ﬁm/é/w[ T Lol adt 2O
| Costle. _///‘, next- door % Mn ez, T

lam  Fne with  the  Grochire  Th  fgont=

Lol b5 howses  Lor prodeching i boat TE

30m hMe. a@ Zue)‘lr’anp o Ca Ko/b@mL 22 d7

J
ad-  GES — 286 sydq7,

—

2=

TR Sheale
T




Jo-32-1,
>40 \&& Aoy GoMndeum A ke, Mhodt

e ook Qasbrs &w&d&m ,Qs:wwcuz %aﬁ@m




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-477-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: December 6, 2016
Date of Report: November 23, 2016
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: John Clancy
Location of Property: 45167 Tanglewood Drive, Hammond, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban

Variance(s) Requested:

Building length & setback from pond

OVERVIEW

The applicant came before this board before back in August of 2015 and received variances from
the parish for the building length for an accessory building and 25' setback requirement from the
pond (BOA Cases 15-08-024 & 15-08-025). And the only reason that the applicant is coming
back before the board is due to the fact that said variances have expired since that applicant has
acted upon the variances granted for over a year.

STAFF COMMENTS

The staff has no objections to the board reinstating the variances that were granted to the
applicant back in August of 2015.




BOA CASE NO. gtﬂ’/ - (/77'K0Q (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): TJohn & C LArc y
MAILING ADDRESS: ‘E51(T  Tanp /c’ uJooD _bm

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ﬂ%ﬂmo/\l ) ] L. £ 7040 |

PHONE NUMBER: 23S - SC7-G0 U< D3 -S507-F93
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTYLOCA TION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: /ZONING A 2 5"-’ 5 0 RA A

595500 3 SGSe8 &[@}o Lo ﬁé’// LA, 14460 M/

Address City State “Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: T(A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

)ﬁother @JL;DL:’)LD LNZE _/{_ %&D S(ET B@CV——

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request fora varmnce/appeal :)

X /&WC?f 70 EREED_ e mph BotiDioe :S/‘Z'C mz SO'kSD’ 7 6Sk 257

X U in gfthe LEq RS 'SeT Bk glome SidE Aol [A;ES’

QQ{S&QQ,V /o )s *f/ [l

SIGN{q TURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

=

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



Summary of Request for Pond Variance

It is my desire to create an aesthetically pleasing visual
appearance to my property. | own both parcels of land, and, by having
the pond straddle the property line of both parcels 59556 and 59568
Neslo Rd., both homeowners (myself and my son) will equally get to
enjoy the beauty of it. The driveway will encircle the pond, with each of
the two houses individual driveways connecting to it. The pond idea
grew out of the open space now created by the pine tree removal due
to the pine beetle infestation on both parcels. | will also hire a
landscape architect to landscape the area surrounding the pond.

It is my hope that you will approve this variance.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

i

John Clancy



12

48"

~TIF
ae

12'-0"
10-8*
40"

34"

®

65-0" OUT-TO-OUT OF STEEL

100" (LT1)

45-0" (C415M)

16-0"

DJ-E

DJ-2
140
DJ

G-1

T T/ [Q

I

12

108"
120

N4

BOLT TABLE
FRAME LINE 2

LOCATION

[ QUAN TYPE DIA LENGTH

C415M

PR

Columns/Raf

[T 4 A325 58" 13/4"

BLD2

MEMBER TABLE
FRAME LINE 2
PART

Wex10

wax1o

8X25C16
BX25C14
8X25C16
BX25C16
BX25C16
BX25Z16
8X25716
8X25716
8X25714

TRIM TABLE
FRAME LINE 2
MARK

mmwama]gl
[=]

ANGLE TABLE
FRAME LINE 2

ID] MARK LENGTH

SCRAP

200"

20-0"

CONNECTION PLATES

FRAME LINE 2
11D | MARK/PART
1 7

1 | L2X418
2 | L2X414
3 | L2X416

ENDWALL SHEETING & TRIM: FRAME LINE 2

i

TB00-5614845

JOBID: C3565-15

DATE: 6/19/15

PROJECT

CUSTOMER

PROJECT ADDRESS

JOHN CLANCEY
CUSTOMER ADDRESS

ESIGN;

HEET:
HECK:

Reed’s Metals Inc

PROJECT

ENDWALL FRAMING

1D

C3565-15

DESIGN:

| DRAFT:

| CHECK:

PROJECT
ADDRESS

DATE: 6/19/15

| sHEET

OF




SPLICE BOLT TABLE

Qty
Mark Top Bot Int  Type Dia Length
SP-1 4 4 0 A325 0.750 2.00
sp2 4 4 0 A3 AC20

0.750 1.75 >
S

7 FLANGE BRACES: Both Sides(U.N.)
FBxxA(1)
A-L2X15X12

MEMBER SIZE TABLE

MARK MEMBER LENGTH
RF1-300 W10X17 11-6 1/2°
RAF1-301 wizx14 147 1/8"
RF1-302 W10X17 11-6 1/2"

|
| |
| |
| |
I b |
| a |
| 4m |
| =) |
5 | : . I &
g I § W 3 | B
_ Lo SE & _
| 2o 25 |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
I . K £ || |
8 1/4" 2611 1/4" 10 1/8 _ |_ |8 1/4"
CLEAR +/-
30-0" QUT-TO-OUT OF STEEL
@ ® [P
[ PROVECTADDRESS |
RIGID FRAME ELEVATION: FRAME LINE 1 T
Reed’s Metals Inc
PROJECT RIGID FRAME ELEVATION
ID C3565-15 DESIGN: | DRAFT: | CHECK:
PROJECT DATE: 6/19/15 [ SHEET OF
ADDRESS




©)

OUT-TO-OUT OF STEEL

65"

30-0

76"

10-0"

© 76" 100"

300"

O Dia= 1/2"

ADDRESS

80-01/16"__OUT-TO-OUT OF STEEL @ Dia= 3/4"
10:01/16" 70%-0* @ Dia= 11/4"
4
10'-0 1/16" @ 23-4° @ 23-4" O 23-4"
_ ! 23-0" 23-0" A_u
. ®
s i is 5
i 23-0* | .H I 23-0" 8 5 5
_ ._ 3 ﬁ g 3
Field Field Field i
‘ -—
* gug = o GG 7 GG D6E D, ‘s .
.2 =3 ® - it -
; _ . c c B
4||p ¥ .
i 315 3 5
am es g n|o0 | =]
i reens
H # JH
=
- aa
.:_r.l an Aoy @
& 5 s B
g, E, o d
i i B o
= ? 02
£ & E it 4
- =} L E ]
o = ] i ®
J e M
e - (- .
D s
I .Jm D 3 2
2 iy
JL] 94" % 1 .o. -n. .m.
i SFF e FF o FF o " 25 ik ®
I | ot
Field Field _uax“ i
" | 2 | A
4, 23-0° 4 3 - 230" ._ 2 3
. =5 : ; = =
i - i 2
) C)
a_ g8 230" ﬁ_
10-0 1/16* 23-4" 23-4" 23-4"
2 3 4
10-0 1/16" O O 70-0" O
™ -
@ Q\ JOB ID:  C3585-15
ANCHOR BOLT PLAN
NOTE: All Base Plates @ 100'-0" (U.N.) [ PROJECTADORESS |
Voon msee
Reed's Metals Inc
PROJECT ANCHOR BOLT PLAN
D C3565-15 DESIGN: | DRAFT: | cHECK:
PROJECT DATE: 6/1915 [sHEET OF




Dia= 3/4" " Dia= 3/4" & Dia= 3/4" o Dia= 1/2" Dia= 1/2' Dia= 1/2"
& .@o@m & 3 _eli_m, jm,
s — Jﬂ = |_| = =
ola S B lale | o | & (o
@ &8 y
% M 3 e ! 2 _ o | 3 W | 5 W | 3
© | & S =L | o | @ . | & .
il 21/2 - L 21/2 L 21/2 L 21/2
Ls " " EW,
N 12" 11)2 i 11/2 112 i EW/ U 12 EW/ |I_ N 112" m<<._ﬁ
o o y w sw 11/2 sw 11/2* 11/2
See Plan 11/2" _.|._a. See Plan See Plan See Plan See Plan
DETAIL A DETAIL B DETAIL C DETAIL D DETAIL E DETAIL F
Dia= 1/2" Dia= 3/4" & Dia= 3/4" & Umm.ul 1 _m.
3 G = m.ﬁ g 15"
r = .
5 | : gla
. ST y | Ll e
. ” o » o | ® =1 | & O | [F————| |5
= | @ = =L H o 113/4"
. (N L — sw/
EwW/ 112" 11/2" 11/2 " EW
SW i N w 018
See Plan { See Plan 1w
DETAIL G DETAIL H DETAIL | DETAIL J
GENERAL NOTES
1. FOUNDATION DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ARE
NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF REED'S METAL
BUILDINGS. SO CSE TS
PROJECT
2. THE BUILDING REACTION DATA REPORTS THE
LOADS WHICH THIS BUILDING PLACES ON THE [ PROJECTADDRESS |
FOUNDATION. i
i
3. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE ACCURATELY SET TO 2
A TOLLERANGE OF +/- 1/8° IN BOTH Reed's Metals Inc
ELEVATION-ANDLOGATION. PROJECT ANCHOR BOLT DETAILS
4. COLUMN BASE PLATES ARE DESIGNED NOT TO D C3565-15 DESIGN: | DRAFT: [ CHECK:
e e PROJECT DATE: 6/19/15 [sHEET OF
ADDRESS




AUBLI, 30, © 8 W= 1%, LLANLE D \OWG

\sen. Sonou

L WM SUTOHG 1 L \BLUN AR | SURYE | UG

1" =5

3% V3

V] Y] )

/ma,. 1 /2"

SBY'50"3"W 639,30'

%
Fnd, _\n\

{ )

TAMMANY TRACE
Fnd. 1/2"
Iron Rod
*45°E~] nd, 1/2" Set 172"
NOZ14'53E nzﬂ”_mwu_ﬂ.m.ﬁumms on P ~ iron Rod
10.01" s 5 (REFERENCE BEARING)}
= (S90°00'00"E—DEED) 10.3 EAST LEAST ‘ N
1§ e H-NBY52'10"E-659.41" ¢ % P T # Wit VT ¥ 3
&b //_. d 172" / __(z98.02-EED) - o (40029" pEED)
=1 n - T mm—— e — e Py W —t —_— —— — —
m..,_.nw +_ “lon Réd . Fnd. 1/2" Frnd /2"
i P k- rosy et P ion Roa EXISTING
mﬂ & / e 4 R 30" SERVITUDE Rarord s
o =] o / i -
=
g s

o O SO

O

{S50°D0'00™W 630.16"-DEED) 5 R _/A \
m Irer. Rod \” \”@ iron Rod \lt\\ ) b3 N ) J./ . O
o] = nWm; % = Wl %oy — (Poteg™ 5 -
N g N PARCEL &)/ /” e/ ) V' o al A~
Ho / S v Vv oml | :
o & @ ; N8 oy Py : y
pis| F / S b i \\\\% 1
- A T L P | .
Y. w ; _. : o /! { Z ™ m
o ackes 0 % oh | i / =
o g8 | i ; ol
: 198 ) i N 2
;/._. 88 i SIpK; )
NN R
\ f i A Q.w. \
N\ ®
\\J
W <
N, e
i, :
~ == oy
. nN ) , Y y
N 20 O 1
4 RO ATy N / ¥ Set 1/2"
i sat 1/2" i = u\\ ~ A ﬁd T Iron ftod
NI D emmresma s | Rl s eI /
o | . sEC 38 T-8-5 R-14-E __SBYIRSTTE 57589 SN g NB9IESTW 277.32
SEC. 38, T-9-8, R—14_E J4||l[1||| T T (Nee'wosw 27827 peed)
wy
b / a POINT OF BEGINNING IS REPORTED TO
GRAPHIC SCALE P b._w..OHH. B m uw Hu. O.w. BE NORTHWESTERLY 3009.4"; THENCE
100 o 50 100 e s 4 2l (3.509 ACRES) RUN S5307'W 353.80% THENCE RUN
[ — I (2.260 AGRES) / i m S52'56'02"W 380.05"; THENCE RUN
(  yEET ) g . a8 SECTON CORIER Couon 5
1 WCH = 100 FEET e (4 8 m1 SECTIONS 5, 37 AND 38, T-9-5,
.\.? @ 1/2" / 8 i R-14-E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH,
ron Rod _~"Iron Rod z
R | certify that this plat d
N 0 [ A SURVEY WAP OF A
— s elther way H
oA e i o e e M e = 5.006 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IN J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc.
m\m\._ A. necessarlly exciusive. Encumbronces of record as mmol—l—oz um lm'lmllm IIA ?m
n:am"m nﬁ.hmo 8__.__w= or ‘._zn policy wil _._.o i 4 » ? SURVEYING __- n.).‘....m.zm_zmm:zm ® ENVIRONMENTAL
TR BV | CERED BT |, o, e, 2 s s o ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA T
i Shorteut Hi
- v“.wuc—l mgx w%%«ﬂ:ﬂa%ﬁ”ngﬁuﬂﬂwﬁ Insurance %amﬂu.."z_ L] ell, _uo_._._M._n:%:%n 458 ..“
DWG. : Flood Hazard Areq. Decloration la made 1o original purchaser of the survey. It Is not transfercble to odditiondl Institutions or E-mall_jvbassoc@hburkes.com LT
..NDA #O@N._ FLRM: 225205 OMS O subssquent ewnere, Survey ls velld enly if print has vecl of surveyor. Property fa survayed In 2 - ;....o T usitfS
LR M. accordance with Lhe Loulsiana *Minkmum Stondards for Property Boundory Surveys” for a Closs D _ survay. : V g, CURETT
DATE: 4/2/01 Beorings are bosed on record bearinga uniess noled olherwise, SEAN/M,, BURKE
SHEET FaE b g Phone: 985-649-0075 Fax: 985-643-0154 LA REG.' _w. 4785
\\ 1 oF 1  Varly prior 1o constructon with lecal govering bod, BLAINE CLANCEY Misslsslppl Phone: 228-435-5800 )




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-478-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: December 6, 2016
Date of Report: November 23, 2016
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: JPB Northshore Reality, L.L.C.
Location of Property: Intersection of Pinnacle Parkway and Westshore Drive, Covington,
Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-3 Highway Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Reduction of plantings and monument sign size and height
OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting variances for the property that will be the future home of a Mercedes
Benz car dealership.

The first variance is related to the reduction in the number of Class A and B trees within the
northern, western and southern landscape buffers, collectively from 41 Class A trees required to
28 requested, and 57 Class B trees required to 24 requested. However, it should be noted that the
applicant is proposing to plant some of the trees absent from the buffers elsewhere on the
property and to provide mitigation payment to the parish’s tree mitigation bank for the rest of the
tress not provided onsite (see narrative attached for specifics of the applicant’s proposals).

The second related request is to relocate one Class A tree required for the interior parking island
(labeled on the plan as “A”) to parking island “B”.

Lastly, the applicant is requesting variances for the monument sign from 32 square feet permitted
to 89.3 square feet requested and height from 9' feet permitted to 89.5' feet requested.

STAFF COMMENTS

Relative to the landscaping variances, the plan as proposed does comply with most of the
landscape standards from the original Conditional Use Permit approved by the Zoning
Commission for the original Nord du Lac/Colonial Pinnacle project. However, due to the

Page -1-



comprehensive re-zoning which occurred back in 2007, that removed most the CUP’s from the
Zoning Ordinance, those standards are no longer applicable.

Insofar as the current landscaping standards, the staff supports the variance requested relative to
trees/landscaping as a maximum variance but would like to be able to continue to work with the
applicant on the amounts and locations of the plantings in order to allow for a comprehensive site
design that could both improve the aesthetics of the project and increase the visibility of the
product at the intersection and most importantly from Interstate 12.

Mitigation for the trees not planted elsewhere on the property would involve payment into the
Parish’s Tree Mitigation Bank. These funds will be targeted to be used in the landscaping of the
proposed Parish constructed road to be located on the northern boundary of the subject property.

The applicant is also requesting that a single monument style pylon sign be permitted in lieu of
the three signs that are permitted by right on the property since it is bordered by three streets, and
which would provide the applicant with a collective total of 96 square feet. Additionally, the
requested height increase also seems reasonable based on the visibility issue.

Therefore, based on the above comments, the staff recommends approval of the sign variance
subject to a deed restriction to prohibit the placement of any other monument signs on the
Westshore Drive and the future Parish Road to the north. Furthermore, this variance is consistent
with previous approvals of both River Chase and Nord du Lac/Colonial Pinnacle projects.

Page -2-



BOA CASE NO. 9()/4 _478- LA or office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): JPB Northshore Reality, LLC - Gregory T. Baranco

2799 Piedmont Road

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Atlanta, Georgia

PHONE NUMBER: 404-846-3500 404-444-6258
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:  ZONING: HC-3

Pinnacle Parkway at Westshore Drive  Covington LA Nord-Du-Lac
Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: X A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
0 Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard sctbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

K landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

K parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
& signage requirements (increase of sign arca and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

Request to reduce the required number of Class A and Class B trees in the northern, western and southern

landscape buffers and pay into the mitigation bank.

Request to increase the height and square footage of the monument sign.

Rec:ﬁto relocate the Class A tree from Interior Island A to Interior Island B.

JX’\;/’A- ”_&i‘“d

SIGNATURE OF) OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



(JULF STATES

TurNING IDEAS INTO REALITY
November 9, 2016

Mr. Sidney Fontenot

St. Tammany Parish Planning
P.O. Box 628

Covington, LA 70433

Re: Board of Adjustment Variance Application
Mercedes Benz Covington
St. Tammany Parish, LA

Dear Sidney,

Attached please find a variance application for six variances to the St. Tammany Parish Development
code as requested by Mercedes Benz. As per our recent meetings, these variances are being sought,
specific to the Mercedes Benz use and corporate needs. The variances are more specifically outlined as
follows:

1) Signage

a. Request to increase the total allowable square footage for a monument sign from 32 sf
to 89.5 sf. The Mercedes Benz Dealership fronts on 3 public streets thus they can have 3
- 9’ tall monument signs with a total of 32 sf of sign space per sign location (96 sf total).
Mercedes is proposing to install only 1 midrise Mercedes sign as shown on the
conceptual site plan in lieu of the 3 signs that would be allowed on this project. The
total square footage of the proposed sign is 89.5 sf, which is 6.5 sf less than the
allowable 96 sf.

b. Request to increase the maximum sign height from 9’ to 17’-6” tall. The Mercedes Benz
site has 349’ of frontage along the I-12 service road (Pinnacle Parkway), though the
southernmost property line is 540" north of I-12. When approaching the site traveling
west along |-12, motorists encounter an elevated bridge crossing the Tchefuncte River.
When coming down the backside of the bridge it could be problematic to see a 9’
monument sign from that distance. A 17°-6” pylon sign would allow motorists better
visibility when crossing the high point of the interstate bridge.

A full color rendering of the sign is attached hereto and this meets Mercedes very specific
corporate criteria sign design. The proposed sign is certainly not their largest prototype, but still
provides them with reasonable interstate exposure.

ProJecT MANAGEMENT ¢ BROKERAGE °* PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
109 New Camellia Boulevard, Suite 100 + Covington, Louisiana 70433 « 985-792-7385 « Fax 985-792-4392




2)

3)

Landscape Buffers

The landscape plan included in this application indicates that Mercedes Benz Dealership is
deficie ntin a number of trees located in the street landscape buffers located along the

northe rn, western, and southern property lines. Mercedes is requesting a reduction in the
amount of perimeter trees on the site for the dual purpose of providing effective perimeter
landscape planting area and also fully utilizing their valuable interstate visibility. They also
believes the trees that are shown on the proposed landscape plan will perform better with more
growing space. Please note that the number of trees located in the interior landscape islands is
over andabove the required number and therefore the interior parking is exceeding the
minimum landscape requirements. However, along the perimeter of the site there is inefficient
room to effectively plant the required number of trees to grow and mature while also

mainta ining visibility to the site. Therefore, Mercedes is proposing two mitigation measures: 1)
they are granting a 25’ Utility, Sidewalk and Landscape Servitude along the northern property
line at the request of the parish to accommodate additional landscaping in conjunction with the
Performing Arts Center Blvd entrance to be constructed in the future and 2) they are planning to
contribute to the St. Tammany Parish Tree Bank for any trees not planted along the perimeter
street landscape buffers. To account for the loss of the following trees, Mercedes proposed the
following;

a.  Request to reduce the required number of Class A trees from 25 to 19 (10 provided and
9planted elsewhere) and Class B trees from 25 to 12 in the northern landscape buffer
(along the Un-Named Road) and pay into the tree mitigation bank.

b. Request to reduce the required number of Class B trees from 16 to 0 in the western
landscape buffer (along Westshore Drive) and pay into the tree mitigation bank. The
proposed landscape plan provides 15 Class A Trees and 1 Class A Tree being planted
elsewhere, meeting the required 16 Class A Trees.

c. There is an existing 30” Live Oak Tree that has been evaluated in the field and assessed
aGrade C due the fact that it is currently dying. However, per St. Tammany Ordnance
any live oak receiving a Grade C shall be mitigated at 50%. Therefore, Mercedes Benz is
requesting to reduce the required number of Class A trees from 16 to 9 and Class B trees
from 16 to 12 in the southern landscape buffer (along Pinnacle Parkway) and pay into
the tree mitigation bank. This request also takes into account the removal of the
removal of the 30” Live Oak and 8-6" Leyland Cypress.

The treescalled out as being “Planted Elsewhere” are the additional trees being planted in the
interior landscape islands.

Interior Landscape Island
a. Request to relocate the Class A tree from Interior Island A to Interior Island B. The

planting of a Class A tree in Interior Island A would block critical building signage on the
southeast corner of the building.



Please review this letter, the attachments, and application and advise if you have any questions or
comments. We would sincerely appreciate the support of St. Tammany Planning staff and
administration when going before the BOA on December 6, 2016.

Thank you and your team for their input and we look forward to the opening of this St. Tammany’s first
high end international automotive dealership.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Saucier
President



Gl 50x

Al d s b

YA 23452
A0 297

2655 toternational Plwy., Vi
PHONE: (757} 4271900 « Fan

Wi A

Standard Pylon with Commercial Vans graphics

@]

o

— 17

: E ]
F #115B Standard Pylon #114B Standard Pylon N #113B Standard Pylon #112 Standard Pylon #1118 Standard Pylon
186.83 sf. 13049 sf. 89.5sf. 50.35 sf. 2342 sf.
Mercedes-Benz .
imensions Square Footage

Dealer.Name Model
No. A B C D E F G Total

Passenger Cars f |

SommerclalVansi- 5l 1B | 241012" | 9-05/8" | 3-01/4" | 141114 | 734" g-1314" | 2568 23.42

112B 4-27/8" | 13-11/2" | 4'511/116" | 2-101/4"| 111/2" 1110 1/2" | 35/8" 50.35
113B 72" | 174 1/4" | 5410 13/16" | 3-9 11/16" 1' 0 13/16" |15'- 10 15/16"| 4 314" 89.5
114B | 6-97/8" 20-10" 47 1/2" 47142 | 1" 21116 | 19-11/2" 57/8" 130.49
115B | 8-23/16" | 24'-95/8" | 8-75/16" 5-6" 1-8 116" 22'10" 718" 186.83




’

REVISION | BY

\
—

A

o § Un-Named Road __ H b
== & = E

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

o}

Rutom Raucr, LA ot0

WWW.DDGPC.COM  PionE 235.751.4490\) Fac 2357514405

N
" Y s cisss e
,w\ P i ]

Path SN}
-~

THIROOALD | COVINCTON | HOUSTON | BATON ROUCE | HOUMA

et Promtage Unebmed erm ot CITERTs
Class A Trees (1 per 25 LF) 2.5 mun. cal.
Case 0 Trees (1 per 25 11) 1.5 min, cal. -

stameTPAmG | I
ctssara |

St 11 per 30 1F)

2!
i
WL LE Y
RN
(Vv

fareat Frorasge  westenacs Omna ST
G & T (1 ot 25 L8 25" et

T

B

;

&
Pida,

o/, e

‘Closs T Yrees (1 per 25 L1 1.5" min. cal. -
S 1100 10171 "
J— L 4% B ey W3 :
DEALERSHIP
PARKING < Class A Thees LLpes 20 LF1 2.5 o cak. - e
83,844 BF. (42 SPACES) % u.% 5
| &, |
FUTLRE 2 e =
5 EXPANSION ' - ;%.... 3
EULOING iGN 1 IS o &F

Gl A Troos. 3 per J0LF) 2.5 mn. et
Cabss 0" s [1.p6Y 30 LF) 15" min cal.

pamS LG Cuas A Tage
7y

WIS s s A
e
w

. @ - W.ﬂ
N lof ©
i 1 TREE i
3 - PARKING Fa e
nnugmu. “PROTG LU JCLASE A TREE i h p Uh
CoRmeEs | L[ = J & 3
< & _ _ V L[ 1. I CURVE TASLE 2 =
5 e 1 et TN . CURVE| DELTA | Aaiws | LENGI | CHORD SEAOING & DISTANCE| ] E
] A@_ _ _ | f PR SR Ll o1 |4vaz'ert| szoct | 3755 “ o 25132 W~ 3673 |Westshore Drive N =
SE G (LA A PR P L t2 |7m3503" | 242.00° 22074 | K eSS4z W - 11949 |Westshore Drive H #
b5
5414287 [ 158.00" | ¢ | K OE0SSE W = 4405 _|Westshore Drive ® w
[1rr2eas | zseo0 | ", nazer £ - siz |Westshore Drive M W [=]
2132'487 | 290.00' | 3807 | N &¥1'w E - W5 |Un-Named Road = w
e — e A 2255 | o | w2z £ - 274 |Un-Mamed Road m MY w <
o |2vaeas| oo | W eFogsy £ - 3572 |Un-Named Road W.M go
ST | 179007 | 1736 | N E¥ICe” E — 16501 |Un-Named Road MTM W—M
2 1zoo4s* [ 140800 [ s1aa0'| K 770 w - S5z’ |Pinnacle Parkway MT SE
e R8s &2
UNE TAELE
HEARNT LENGTH
 kowwon” w| ass' | Westshore Drive LA
s zvorn £| 1788 | Westshore Drive o0
% il e e Sele Pavkway T T T SITE LEGEND 5 12994 w | 3049 | Pinnacle Parkway Noom bers
S O TEG nn AT ARCHITECTURAL COLORED. ;7906267 W | 4172
e T e e iy K 799626" w | 4172 | Pinnacle Parkway B o0
i — e CUSTOMER AND. PROJIGT HO.
— EMPLOVEE PARKRNG )
— — = ‘- LANDSCAPE PLAN
s

BOA Submittal

-
—
-

LAPROJEGT\1-000118-268 Merosdoe-Borz, Convingion, LAVIS - BO\19-268 L-1 Lendscspe Pien Vadwa



